Roll No: -

Sem-VI Diploma Exam 2024 (Even)

[Time: 3 Hours] (Civil Engg.) (Theory)

Tendering and Accounts (2015604A-P)
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Q.1

b)

Group (A) (= -v)

Answer all questions as directed. (2x10=20)

(Frormaam wsft et o 3w )

Which TWO of the followings are requirements of a valid contract?
a) Free consent of parties,

b) can be enforced in court of law,

c) Contract in verbal form,

d) must be published in newspaper
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Principles of contract of “Indian contract law” (year) are laid in
sectionlto

(75/1872/85/1985)

st o fhgia "t srgey e (@) Fream la e fifa @
(75/1872/85/1985)

Write down the sequence of the fundamental steps involved in executing a
project... (1) Expenditure sanction

(i))Administrative approval

(iii) Technical sanction

(iv) Budget provision
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d) Match the followings: - 2 2 1
a) Dismantling of a old building 1)Fee contract
b) Supply of benches to a school 2) Labour contract

3) Demolition contract

4) Material supply Contract

fafafed = fiem -
) FOHT SR T AT 1)z s
@) Tt A el A A 2) o s
3) foredw srgsi
4) wsft syfd s
e) Write down the chronological sequence of tender procedure: - 2 3 1
Submission of tender /Scrutiny/Tender notice/Purchase of tender form
fferar wfskar skt sreTgehiter ha foraw: -

ffeaT seqa s/ Sita/ e gemn/ffaer s i wte

f) Write TRUE/FALSE for the given statements: - 2 3 1
1)The term “Arbitration” refers to Settlement of dispute between

contractor and department.
if)Liquidated damage is the amount of compensation payable to the
owner or department by the contractor due to delay in construction.

fa ¢ et % fore /s fow-
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g) Choose TWO of the followings terms, which are the odd one out with respect to 2 3 2

tender documents: -
Tender notice/ Schedule “E”/ Form of contract/ Index/ Form No. 21

ffafiaa & @ & 31ee &1 =4, St FfdeT sedresi & gey § fowm 8-

Tferar g/ srggEh s/ stgst o e/ et/ o i 21

h) Match the following: - 2 4 1
a) Cash book 1) Form No. 21
b) NMR 2) Form No. 14

3) Form No. 12
4) Form No. 07
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Q.2

Q.3

Q4

Q5

Match the following: -

a) Amount shown in account 1)Salvage value

b) Value after utility period and 2)Speculative value
sold without broken in pieces

3)Book value

4) Monopoly value

Frafafad = firamd: -
T) @ § q9ig 75 i 1) s ge=r
#ft) STeifiar stafy % ae 7o iR 2) w=r ad
TSl 7 ¢ o S
3) g% 3
4) weTfereRr e
Value of a property depends on and
(location/cost/profit/demand-supply/purpose)
forelt wrafer 1 7ot R T st e 2
(vorm/emralema/mi-mafd/sTw)
Group (B) (z )
Answer all five questions. (@t o w2 % 3w 2)) 4x5=20

Briefly explain “Administrative Approval”.
"sreTTafe ST T HA e
OR (ateram)
Define “Technical sanction”.
"R T T At
[Enlist the requirements of documents for registration of a contractor.
T SHAR o TSIl o foTT SETalStl sh! STERaharsll i Feiag il
OR (areram)
Write down the classification of contractor on the basis of financial limit.
forcfrar €fmm 3 STTYR W SRR 1 afieRtor foafaw

Explain “Defect liability Period”?
"' Tfrea rafy’ Iqm?

OR (areram)
Explain arbitration in brief.
AT o Had § aHeed|
Write in brief about Measurement Book. Which form is used for measurement
book?
T GRERT o AR H wEr 7 forel| AT qfRt o forg o e s Soe foRam s 272
OR (sreram)
Write down at least four precautions to be taken while entering measurement

book.
T YRRt &St A WHY ST ST aTelt H 8 A AR Tt o]
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Q.6

Q.7

Q.8

Q.9

Q.10

Q.11

Define Valuation. State at least two purposes of valuation.
AT I TR | HTA1oh o FH & FH oI 3¢ a1l

OR (3teram)
Define Cost and Price.
AT SR i sht e i
Group (C) (g - =)
Answer all five questions. (et uter wsit & 3T 2 |) 6x5=30

Explain the requirements of a valid contract.
T Y TS T SATTRIHATAT T TS|

OR (3teram)
Write down the types of Engineering contract. Explain negotiated contract.
St s1geier & werr faflaw) amafas srgeter i wwamsa)
Differentiate between Item rate contract and Percentage rate contract.
AT T AFeY I Tferd 2T 37aier o sl 3T il

OR (ateram)
Write down the advantages and disadvantages of Lumpsum contract.
THHTA I o T SN e fafay

What points should be taken into accounting in case of Scrutiny of tender.
38T S 6 WA H fort Teigal bt e 4 1@ ST ey

OR (ateram)
Draft a tender notice for construction of a hostel building costing 1.50 cr.
Assume relevant data.
1.50 =g T % BrETaTE wa fwior 2q Fferer gEa E IeT SR ) I S A

Write short notes on a) Imprest cash. b)Indent ¢) Vouchers
Hferw Tiew forg- %) semE Aedl &) 38T i) AR

OR (3teram)
What is meant by “NMR”. Show its standard format.
"SR @ AT ared 27 38eRT A Iey fewm)

What are the types of values? Explain market value and Monopoly value.
T TR ST % BT &7 ST e ST TR e &1 Jweigd|
OR (areram)
Explain Constant percentage method of calculating depreciation. A building has
been constructed for Rs. 25,00,000.00. Assuming its scrap value at the end of 50

years is Rs 80,000.00. Determine the amount of depreciation by straight line
method.

o st o St fer wfaera farfer wmemsw 25,00,000.00 w93 & weh waw w1 fmfor s T 2
A g for 50 At % ia # saert wohd e 80,000.00 w21 e st Tk wieft @ faftr & g it
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